
From: Rastani, Nojan
To: M25 Junction 10
Cc: ESD Planning (Group)
Subject: M25 Junction 10 / A3 Wisley Interchange Project – TR010030
Date: 20 November 2019 16:03:38

Dear Sirs
 
Thank you for your email. Given the location of the junction some 35 miles or so
from the borough boundary, and with no direct access into the borough along the
A3, I am  satisfied that the various duty to consult requirements as set out in your
letter have been met in relation to the London Borough of Bromley.
 
Regards
 
Nojan Rastani
Highway Development Manager
Environment and Public Protection Department
London Borough of Bromley | Civic Centre, Stockwell Close, Bromley BR1 3UH
( dd 0208 313 4524  
Nojan.Rastani@bromley.gov.uk
www.bromley.gov.uk
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